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To:	
   	
   Joint	
  Steering	
  Committee	
  for	
  Development	
  of	
  RDA	
  
	
  
From:	
   	
   Ebe	
  Kartus,	
  ACOC	
  Representative	
  
	
  
Subject:	
   Revisions	
  to	
  Additions	
  to	
  Access	
  Points	
  Representing	
  Compilations	
  of	
  

Musical	
  Works	
  (6.28.1.11)	
  
	
  
	
  
ACOC	
  thanks	
  the	
  Music	
  Working	
  Group	
  for	
  their	
  proposal.	
  ACOC	
  agrees	
  with	
  the	
  proposal.	
  
	
  
In	
  answer	
  to	
  the	
  two	
  questions	
  posed:	
  
	
  
Presumably,	
  when	
  applying	
  6.27.1.9,	
  the	
  instructions	
  are	
  applicable	
  to	
  individual	
  works	
  and	
  
compilations.	
  	
  	
  Yes	
  
	
  
Whether	
  explicit	
  language	
  is	
  needed	
  at	
  6.27.1.9	
  to	
  make	
  this	
  clear	
  should	
  be	
  considered	
  by	
  
the	
  JSC.	
  	
  	
  No	
  
	
  


